

From: Ken Klimek

To: Web Filer

Date: March 18, 2021

Subject: 0116-EX-CR-2021 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Anthony Serafini

Subject: Follow-up from 3/8 email - RE: Question re: Recent Grant of Renewal - WG2XQU

Gentlemen:

Good afternoon &ndash; apologies for the follow-up, but we were hoping we may receive your input on this.

At this time, Continental assumes that AFTRCC coordination is not required to be pursued because the renewal was granted before the licensee had an opportunity to address the coordination.

However, if you disagree with this understanding, please let us know.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for Continental Automotive Systems, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel

Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX

jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Anthony Serafini

Subject: Question re: Recent Grant of Renewal - WG2XQU

Mr. Ghaffari:

Good afternoon &ndash; hope all is well.

Quick question:

- The renewal of the Station WG2XQU license was recently granted by the Commission under File No. 0116-EX-CR-2021 &ndash; see scan attached.

- Prior to grant of the renewal, the ELS automated system requested AFTRCC coordination &ndash; see inquiry below.

- However, before the licensee was able to complete AFTRCC coordination, the license renewal was issued by the Commission.

So, the question is: Does the licensee still need to complete AFTRCC coordination and provide the AFTRCC coordination report to the Commission via the &ldquo;ELS Reply to Correspondence&rdquo; portal?

Thanks in advance for your input on this.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel  
Attorney for Continental Automotive Systems, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel  
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law  
1717 K Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20006-5344  
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX  
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com